		FILED
	SCALCU	AUG 0 5 2014
	STATES DISTRICT COURT RN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA	Phil Lombardi, Clerk U.S. DISTRICT COURT
14 CR 119 GKF		
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,) Case No	113GAF
Plaintiff,)) <u>FILED UNDER SEAL</u>	
)	
V.) <u>INDICTMENT</u>	
) [18 U.S.C. § 1163: Embezz	zle, Steal,
ROGER DANA BARNETT,) Convert and Misapply Mo	oneys in
) Excess of \$1,000 From an	•

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

Defendant.

From on or about April 3, 2013, to April 29, 2014, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, the defendant, **ROGER DANA BARNETT**, embezzled, stole, knowingly converted to his use, and willfully misapplied the moneys, funds, and credits belonging to the Muscogee (Creek) Nation, an Indian tribal organization, and the value of the property exceeded the sum of \$1,000, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1163.

)

DANNY C. WILLIAMS, SR. UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

* les

R. TRENT SHORES Assistant United States Attorney

A TRUE BILL

Tribal Organization]

<u>/s/Grand Jury Foreperson</u> Grand Jury Foreperson